Public Document Pack

gy .
Hampshire

<) County Council

NOTICE OF MEETING

Meeting Regulatory Committee

Date and Time Wednesday, 20th October, 2021 at 10.00 am
Place Ashburton Hall - HCC

Enquiries to members.services@hants.gov.uk

Carolyn Williamson FCPFA
Chief Executive
The Castle, Winchester SO23 8UJ

FILMING AND BROADCAST NOTIFICATION
This meeting may be recorded and broadcast live on the County Council’s website.
The meeting may also be recorded and broadcast by the press and members of the
public — please see the Filming Protocol available on the County Council’s website.

AGENDA
1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
To receive any apologies for absence received.
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

All Members who believe they have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest in
any matter to be considered at the meeting must declare that interest
and, having regard to Part 3 Paragraph 1.5 of the County Council's
Members’ Code of Conduct, leave the meeting while the matter is
discussed, save for exercising any right to speak in accordance with
Paragraph 1.6 of the Code. Furthermore all Members with a Personal
Interest in a matter being considered at the meeting should consider,
having regard to Part 5, Paragraph 4 of the Code, whether such interest
should be declared, and having regard to Part 5, Paragraph 5 of the
Code, consider whether it is appropriate to leave the meeting while the
matter is discussed, save for exercising any right to speak in accordance
with the Code.

3. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING (Pages 3 - 6)
To confirm the minutes of the previous meeting
4. DEPUTATIONS

To receive any deputations notified under Standing Order 12.



5. CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS
To receive any announcements the Chairman may wish to make.
6. CALF LANE, ODIHAM (Pages 7 - 42)

To consider a report from the Assistant Director of Waste, Planning and
Environment regarding a proposed picking station and fines machinery at
Calf Lane, Rye Common, Odiham Hook RG29 1HU (No. 20/02979/HCC)
(Site Ref: HR078).

7.  UPDATE REPORT ON PLANNING CODE OF CONDUCT (TO
FOLLOW)

To consider a report from Legal Services, which recommends adoption of
the updated Planning Code of Conduct together with the onward
governance requirements necessary to give effect to the Code.

ABOUT THIS AGENDA:

On request, this agenda can be provided in alternative versions (such as
large print, Braille or audio) and in alternative languages.

ABOUT THIS MEETING:

The press and public are welcome to attend the public sessions of the
meeting. If you have any particular requirements, for example if you require
wheelchair access, please contact members.services@hants.gov.uk for
assistance.

County Councillors attending as appointed members of this Committee or by
virtue of Standing Order 18.5; or with the concurrence of the Chairman in
connection with their duties as members of the Council or as a local County
Councillor qualify for travelling expenses.


mailto:members.services@hants.gov.uk

Agenda Iltem 3

AT A MEETING of the Regulatory Committee of HAMPSHIRE COUNTY
COUNCIL held at the castle, Winchester on Wednesday, 15th September, 2021

Chairman:
* Councillor Peter Latham

* Councillor Lance Quantrill * Councillor Alexis McEvoy
Councillor Lulu Bowerman * Councillor Stephen Parker

* Councillor Steven Broomfield * Councillor Louise Parker-Jones

* Councillor Mark Cooper * Councillor Stephen Philpott

* Councillor Rod Cooper * Councillor Roger Price

* Councillor Michael Ford * Councillor Kim Taylor
Councillor Keith House * Councillor Sarah Pankhurst
Councillor Gary Hughes Councillor Hugh Lumby

* Councillor Adam Jackman * Councillor Wayne Irish

*Present

273. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies were received from Councillor's Lou Bowerman, Keith House and
Gary Hughes. Councillors Sarah Pankhurst and Wayne Irish attended as
deputies.

274. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Members were mindful that where they believed they had a Disclosable
Pecuniary Interest in any matter considered at the meeting they must declare
that interest at the time of the relevant debate and, having regard to the
circumstances described in Part 3, Paragraph 1.5 of the County Council's
Members' Code of Conduct, leave the meeting while the matter was discussed,
save for exercising any right to speak in accordance with Paragraph 1.6 of the
Code. Furthermore Members were mindful that where they believed they had a
Non-Pecuniary interest in a matter being considered at the meeting they
considered whether such interest should be declared, and having regard to Part
5, Paragraph 2 of the Code, considered whether it was appropriate to leave the
meeting whilst the matter was discussed, save for exercising any right to speak
in accordance with the Code.

275. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

The minutes of the last meeting were reviewed and agreed.

276. DEPUTATIONS

The Committee had received three deputations for the meeting including a local
Member, and it was confirmed that they would have 10 minutes each to speak at
the appropriate time.

Page13



277.

278.

CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS

There were no formal announcements.

FOUR DELLS FARM, OTTERBOURNE

Processing and storage of wood waste and gypsum at Four Dells Farm,
Poles Lane, Otterbourne SO21 2DY (No. 20/01546/HCS) (Site Ref: WR215)

The Committee considered a report from the Head of Strategic Planning (item 6
in the minute book) regarding an application in Otterbourne.

The officer summarised the application and the Committee was shown aerial
photos of the site and surrounding road network, as well as elevation photos
from within the site.

The key issues were highlighted the mitigation measures proposed as part of the
conditions found to be appropriate and approved by the Environmental Health
Officer. An update paper with minor updates to the report and representations
had been published and circulated to the Committee.

The Committee received three deputations on this item. David Jobson spoke on
behalf of The Compton Down Association against the application, sharing
concerns over previous breaches of conditions and routine dust, noise and light
pollution. Richard Alderman, Geoff Venn and John Venn spoke on behalf of the
applicant and told Committee of the strong drive towards organic compost and
the ongoing work to improve the soils at the farm. It was confirmed that heavy
clay soil required more gypsum, but the amount required was a maximum
anticipated and not necessary every year.

Councillor Jan Warwick addressed Committee was the local Member and whilst
was ordinarily very supportive of the farming community, shared her concerns
regarding the application, questioning whether the benefits outweighed the
concerns.

During questions of the deputations, the following points were clarified:
e |t was unknown whether breaches had been formally reported
e |t was unknown whether the issues around dust, noise and light pollution
were coming from the farm specifically, but they were originating from the
Four Dells industrial unit.
¢ No additional nitrates would be generated from the composting

During questions of the officers, the following points were clarified:
e If operations ceased on site, then the site would return to Greenfield.
e Work would not commence until all the relevant schemes had been
submitted and approved following consultation.
¢ The Environment Agency would monitor the amount of gypsum required
and used on site.

Page ﬁ



279.

e Policy 29 did not apply in this instance as transportation was not required
as part of the application.

e An ecological study had been completed and the Hampshire Ecologist
was happy with the proposals.

e The Environmental Permit would cover drainage and water management.

In debate, Members agreed that the main issue was the use of agricultural land,
as the composting proposed was only to be used by the farm, but on balance it
was agreed that the benefits did outweigh the concerns.

RESOLVED

Planning permission was GRANTED subject to the conditions listed in Appendix
A and the update report.

Voting:
Favour: 15 (unanimous)

UPDATE TO THE LIAISON PANEL PROTOCOL

The Committee received a report from the Head of Strategic Planning on the
Liaison Panel Protocol (item 7 in the minute book).

Members agreed that descriptive wording regarding inappropriate behaviour
should be removed, so that the Chairman had discretion as to whether a person
should remain at a meeting and it was not set against specific criteria. It was also
suggested that ‘any other business’ (AOB) be removed from the agenda
formatting, or perhaps a caveat be added that subjects could only be raised
subject to prior agreement from the Chairman before the meeting.

Officers agreed to look at the corporate stance around the use of the word
‘Chairman’ and ‘Chair’ for consistency going forward.

RESOLVED
Regulatory Committee noted the updated Liaison Panel Protocol and provided

comments on the draft before finalisation and publication on the County
Council’s website.

Chairman,

Page35



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 6

HAMPSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL
Decision Report

Decision Maker: Regulatory Committee
Date: 20 October 2021
Title: Proposed picking station and fines machinery at Calf Lane,

Rye Common, Odiham Hook RG29 1HU (No. 20/02979/HCC)
(Site Ref: HR078)

Report From: Assistant Director of Waste, Planning and Environment
Contact name: Tim Felstead
Tel: 0777 61330557 Email: Tim.felstead@hants.gov.uk

Recommendation

1. Itis recommended that permission be GRANTED subiject to the conditions in
Appendix A.

Executive Summary

2. The planning application retrospective and for a picking station and fines
machinery at Calf Lane, Rye Common, Odiham Hook RG29 1HU.

3. This application is being considered by the Regulatory Committee at the
request of Councillor Glen and due to the level of objection from the public.

4. As of 7 October 2021, a total of 16 representations (from 11 respondents) to
the proposal have been received, all objecting to the proposal.

5. Keyissues raised are:
e Noise;
Lighting;
Traffic-related impacts;
Visual impacts; and
Retrospective nature of the application.

6. A committee site visit by Members took place on 4 October 2021 in advance
of the proposal being considered by the Regulatory Committee.

7. The existing waste facility benefits from a Certificate of Lawfulness that
allows for use of the site as an inert and low level hazardous waste recycling
and transfer site. Representations have highlighted local frustration with
aspects of the site operations but these are largely related to the wider site
use covered by the Certificate of Lawfulness and are not material
considerations for the subject application. These aspects include highway
impacts (numbers, size and speed of vehicles, dust or mud on roads, wear

Page 7



mailto:Tim.felstead@hants.gov.uk

10.

11.

12.

and tear on roads), noise from general site operations and stockpile
locations.

Planning permission for a picking station was granted in 2017
(17/00007/HCC). However, the picking station that was installed is in a
different location on the site, is not fully enclosed, and an additional stand-
alone fines screener was also installed on the site, hence the need for this
new planning permission.

The application will allow for a picking station and fines screener that will
increase efficiency of the existing recycling operations and increase the
quality of recycled material.

The subject application incorporates some of the use and associated
operations occurring on the site today. As such it allows the Waste Planning
Authority monitor and if necessary enforcement on this component of the site
use.

The proposed development is not an Environmental Impact Assessment
development under the Town & Country Planning (Environmental Impact
Assessment) Reqgulations 2017.

It is considered that the proposal would be in accordance with the relevant
policies of the adopted Hampshire Minerals and Waste Plan (HMWP) (2013)
and the Hart Local Plan (Strategy and Sites) (2020). The picking station and
fines screener will contribute to the recycling of construction, demolition, and
excavation waste, and in doing so contribute to a steady and adequate
supply of secondary aggregates for Hampshire (Policies 17, 18, 25 and 30).
The proposal will assist in more efficient separation and diversion of
recyclable material from landfill waste (Policy 25). The operation will occur
within the setting of an existing site that is safeguarded by the policies of the
HMWP (2013) (Policy 26). The proposal will also contribute to the rural
economy. It has been satisfactorily shown that the picking station and fines
screener will not cause unacceptable adverse impacts to public health and
safety, or amenity (including noise and lighting) (Policy 10). There will be no
unacceptable adverse visual impacts (Policies 10 and 13).

The Site

13.

14.

The site extends across approximately 0.5 hectares of land at Rye Common,
near Odiham. It comprises a disused quarry with a concrete base and
ramped vehicular access down from Calf Lane.

Calf Lane Quarry benefits from a Certificate of Lawfulness (CLU)
(08/03309/CMA) for inert and low level hazardous waste recycling and
transfer - comprising all processes normally associated therewith, the
storage, repair, collection and delivery of demolition and other plant,
equipment and vehicles associated with the operation and the salvage of
reusable demolition arisings (e.g. timber, brick and tiles).

Page 8


https://planning.hants.gov.uk/Planning/Display/17/00007/HCC
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2017/571/contents/made
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2017/571/contents/made
https://planning.hants.gov.uk/Planning/Display/08/03309/CMA

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

Evidence shows that quarrying activities started in this location prior to the
1950s. It was used for the storage of scrap and other wastes in the 1970s.
The former quarry has created a teardrop shaped bowl that is recessed into
the landform. The walls of the former excavation provides perimeter noise
barrier and there is an established visual vegetative screen around the
perimeter. It should be noted that the screening is not a requirement of any
existing Planning Permissions or Certificate of Lawfulness and so there are
no requirements for it to be retained by the operator.

The existing picking station sits along the eastern edge within the site while
the smaller fines screener is located along western edge. Both pieces of
plant sit below the height of the quarry walls.

A Public Right of Way (PROW) footpath (Odiham 60) is 730 metres to the
east of the site and a bridleway (Odiham 73) is 650m to the west. Wooded
common land (Rye and Hillside Commons) is located 280 metres from the
site. Rye Common is identified as a Site for Importance of Nature
Conservation (SINC).

The site has a single access point from Calf Lane. Although there is no
formal routing agreement with the Highways Authority, Heavy Good Vehicles
(HCVs) to and from the site are routed along the larger of two roads running
through Rye Common connecting to the A287.

The closest residential properties lie approximately 180 metres to the north
of the site entrance and application site on Calf Lane.

Beside the fixed plant subject to this application, the existing site contains a
two-storey building containing an office and welfare facilities.

Planning History

21.

The planning history of the site is as follows:

Application Date

Proposal Decision .
no. issued

17/00007/HCC | Replacement Picking Station Granted | 53/03/2017

13/01142/CMA | Modification of picking station Granted | 01/11/2013

and store (retrospective)

08/03309/CMA | Certificate of Lawful Use - inert | Granted | 53/19/5011

and low level hazardous waste
recycling and transfer site
comprising all processes
normally associated therewith,
the storage, repair, collection
and delivery of demolition and
other plant, equipment and

Page 9


https://planning.hants.gov.uk/Planning/Display/17/00007/HCC
https://planning.hants.gov.uk/Planning/Display/13/01142/CMA
https://planning.hants.gov.uk/Planning/Display/08/03309/CMA

vehicles associated with the
operation and the salvage of
reusable demolition arisings
e.g. timber, brick and tiles

22.

As the site allowed to process low level hazardous waste, Calf Lane Quarry
is currently safeguarded under Policy 26 (Safeguarding — waste
infrastructure) of the adopted Hampshire Minerals and Waste Plan (2013)
(HMWP).

The Proposal

23.

24,

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

Planning permission was granted for the replacement picking station in 2017
(planning permission 17/00007/HCC). However, variations to the approved
machinery were made to enhance the efficiency of the operation. The
picking station is now open on one side instead of being enclosed and the
various component machinery reconfigured.

In addition, to increase the ability to use recycled materials, a standalone
fines screener was installed, which sifts and grades material for re-use. This
machinery was not included in the earlier application for the replacement
picking station and although potentially mobile, is intended to remain in its
current location.

Planning permission is also now sought for both the picking station and fines
screener as now located on the site.

The existing picking station replaced less efficient equipment and is now
located on the eastern side of the quarry to make best use of the limited
space available on the quarry floor.

The picking station and fines screener sit on the floor of the quarry and is
below the level of surrounding land.

The installed picking station has the following dimensions:

e The overall length of the plant is approximately 47 m;

e The 5 bay picking station is approximately 15m long and is raised 3.1m
above the underneath material bays;

e The maximum height above the quarry floor level is 7.5m — roof of
secondary blower, magnet etc; and

¢ The plant includes a low level feeder, fine waste screen (<40mm),
conveyors and bays.

The standalone fines screener (screening <10mm ) provides a further
element of sorting material to provide useable recycled aggregates and
comprises of:

e A total length of 14.8m;

e Height of 5.5m;

Page 10


https://planning.hants.gov.uk/Planning/Display/17/00007/HCC

30.

31.

32.

33.

34.

e Approximate width of 2m; and
e Collection areas to the side of the screener collect the graded materials.

Materials <40mm in size are removed from the waste via the fines screen in
the picking station. This material is then loaded to the standalone fines
screener where it is ‘cleaned up’ with the <10mm fines removed. The <10m
fines are tested and are suitable for landfill at the lower rate of tax. The
remaining material is subject to further processing, with metals removed by
overband magnet and lightweight constituents blown off with a fan.
Remaining stones/aggregates/hardcore are then crushed with other
oversized stones/aggregates/hardcore to 6f2specification suitable for use in
construction typically as a sub-base.

The ‘feed’ materials for both pieces of equipment are loaded using mobile
plant.

The Certificate of Lawful Use (CLU) (08/03309/CMA) identifies the scope of
the use of the site as an inert and low level hazardous waste recycling and
transfer site. Associated notes on the certificate identify the intensity of
those activities including:

Hours of working for waste deliveries and sorting are:

Monday-Friday 07.00 to 17.00 hrs

Saturday 07.00 to 13.00 hrs.
The use certified as being lawful by this Certificate is undertaken on the area
outlined in the associated Site Plan (dated 8 December 2008) (“the Site
Plan”) attached.
This Certificate recognises the use of the Land the subject of this Certificate
necessitates the need to employ six (6) persons, but it is recognised that on
occasions the use of temporary staff is required, in which case the number of
staff on site does not exceed ten (10) persons;
This Certificate recognises the average number of daily commercial HCV
movements to be 28 per day of which on average not more than 10% is
more than 30 tonnes gross weight. A “vehicular movement” is one journey to
or from the Land - a journey in and out of the Land equates to 2 vehicular
movements;
The only vehicular access and egress to the site is via the existing access off
Calf Lane.

While these are specified in the CLU, an increase in these activities does not
necessarily constitute a material change to the allowed use. As per the
previous planning permission, no other alterations to the existing operations
and layout of the site are proposed. Other than the picking station and fines
screener, existing activities on the site are not subject to this current
application.

A Lighting Assessment has been submitted and the associated plan shows

lighting attached to or in the subject picking station, or illuminates the
working area around the picking station and fines screener.

Page 11


https://planning.hants.gov.uk/Planning/Display/08/03309/CMA

35. A Noise Assessment has been submitted as part of the application.

36. The proposed development has been assessed under Town & Country
Planning (Environmental Impact Assessment) Requlations 2017.; Schedule
2, 11(b) Installations for the disposal of waste and does not require an
Environmental Impact Assessment. A Screening Opinion confirming this was
issued by the County Council on 2 December 2021.

Development Plan and Guidance

37. Paragraph 47 National Planning Policy Framework (2021) (NPPF) of the
requires ‘applications for planning permission (to) be determined in
accordance with the development plan, unless material considerations
indicate otherwise’. Therefore, consideration of the relevant plans, guidance
and policies and whether the proposal is in accordance with these is of
relevance to decision making.

38. The following plans and associated policies are considered to be relevant to
the proposal:

National Planning Policy Framework (2021) (NPPF)

39. The following paragraphs are relevant to this proposal:

e Paragraphs 10-12: Presumption in favour of sustainable development;

e Paragraphs 38, 47: Decision making; Determination in accordance with
the development plan unless material considerations indicate otherwise;

e Paragraphs 55 — 56: Planning conditions;

e Paragraphs 81: Support of sustainable economic growth;

e Paragraphs 84-85: Rural economy;

e Paragraphs 174, 185; Noise and light pollution

e Paragraph 209, 211: Facilitating the sustainable use of minerals;
e Paragraphs 213: Steady and adequate supply of aggregates;

National Planning Policy for Waste (2014) (NPPW)

40. The following paragraphs are relevant to the proposal:

o Paragraph 1: Delivery of sustainable development and resource
efficiency; and
e Paragraph 7: Determining planning applications.

Page 12


http://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2017/571/contents/made
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2017/571/contents/made
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/728643/Revised_NPPF_2018.pdf
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/1004408/NPPF_JULY_2021.pdf
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/national-planning-policy-for-waste

National Waste Planning Practice Guidance (NWPPG) (last updated
15/04/2015)

41. The following paragraphs are relevant to the proposal:
e Paragraph 0050: (Planning and regulation).

Hampshire Minerals & Waste Plan (2013) (HMWP)

42. The following policies are relevant to the proposal:
e Policy 1 (Sustainable minerals and waste development);

e Policy 5 (Protection of the countryside);

e Policy 9 (Restoration of minerals and waste sites)

e Policy 10 (Protecting public health, safety and amenity);

e Policy 13 (High-quality design of minerals and waste development);
e Policy 17 (Aggregate supply);

e Policy 18 (Recycled and secondary aggregates development);

e Policy 25 (Sustainable waste management);

e Policy 26 (Safeguarding - waste infrastructure);

e Policy 27 (Capacity for waste management development);

e Policy 29 (Locations and sites for waste management); and

e Policy 30 (Construction, demolition and excavation waste development).

Hart Local Plan Strategy & Sites 2032 (2020) (HLPSS)

43. The following policies are relevant to the proposal:
e Saved Policy GEN 1 (General Development);

e Saved Policy GEN 6 (Policy for noisy/un-neighbourly developments);
e Policy NBE11 (Pollution).

Odiham and North Warnborough Neighbourhood Plan 2014 - 2032

44. No specific policies or guidance was relevant to the site or application

Consultations

45. County Councillor Glen: Has objection due to strong reasons for refusal.

46. Hart District Council: Has no objection subject to the imposition of
appropriate conditions as previously imposed on planning permission
17/00007/HCC.

47. Hart District Council Environmental Health Officer (EHO): Has no

objection subject to conditions regarding environmental noise and external

Page 13


http://planningguidance.communities.gov.uk/blog/guidance/waste/
http://documents.hants.gov.uk/mineralsandwaste/HampshireMineralsWastePlanADOPTED.pdf
https://www.hart.gov.uk/sites/default/files/4_The_Council/Policies_and_published_documents/Planning_policy/Hart%20LPS%26S.pdf
https://www.hart.gov.uk/sites/default/files/3_Visiting_Hart/Towns_and_parishes/Odiham%20NH%20plan%20adopted%20June%202017.pdf
http://www3.hants.gov.uk/mw-attachment?location=PLANNING%5C15-02619-HCS%5Cconsultees%5CEnvironmental%20Health.pdf

lighting proposals. During review requested clarifications on the noise
assessment.

Following review of clarifications on the noise assessment and site visits
were satisfied absolute level of sound predicted at the nearest noise
sensitive receptors is sufficiently low to mean that only a low impact is
possible. Recommended a noise management plan for the plant items and
ancillary operations such as loading and unloading machinery that are
critical to the operation of the proposed plant items on site. This could
include but not limited to details such as;

how often the plant will be maintained, serviced and repaired;

the optimal operating conditions and capacity;

any additional noise mitigation measures required such as “white noise”
reversing alarms for the loading and unloading activities, and;
complaints handling procedure.

Further recommended that lighting disturbance to neighbours be minimised with

48.

49.

50.

51.

52.

53.

4.

55.

56.

57.

58.

lighting hours be agreed and aligned with business hours where possible.
Odiham Parish Council: Has no objection but requested that the site be
visited when in full operation to verify the data in the noise survey. It was
noted that a noise survey undertaken in the summer when foliage was on
trees could reduce noise output from the site.

Environment Agency: Has no objection.

Blackbushe Airport: Has no comment.

TAG Aviation UK Ltd: Was notified.

Lasham Safeguarding: Was notified.

Defence Infrastructure Organisation: No objection.

Local Highway Authority: Has no objection on basis that operations and
capacity of the site would not change, and so site traffic would not increase.

Landscape Planning and Heritage (Landscape) (HCC): No objection.
Satisfied that this proposal will not have a significant impact on the
landscape.

Landscape Planning and Heritage (Archaeology) (HCC): Has no
objection as any archaeological remains would have been removed during
previous quarrying activity.

County Ecologist (HCC): Was notified.

Public Health (HCC): Was notified.

Page 14


http://www3.hants.gov.uk/mw-attachment?location=PLANNING%5C15-02619-HCS%5Cconsultees%5CMicheldever%20PC.pdf

Representations

59. Hampshire County Council’s Statement of Community Involvement (2017)
(SCI) sets out the adopted consultation and publicity procedures associated
with determining planning applications.

60.

61.

In complying with the requirements of the SCI, HCC:

Published a notice of the application in the Hampshire Independent;
Placed notices of the application at the application site and local area in
Rye Common,;

Consulted all statutory and non-statutory consultees in accordance with
The Town and Country Planning (Development Management Procedure)
(England) Order 2015; and

Notified by letter all residential properties on Rye Common in the vicinity
of Calf Lane. This is beyond the standard 50m distance from the
boundary of the site.

As of 7 October 2021, a total of 16 representations (from 11 respondents) to
the proposal have been received. There was no representation in support of
the proposal and 16 objected to the proposal. The main areas of concern
raised in the objections related to the following areas:

visual amenity and landscape impact (waste stockpiles visible when
looking into site through entrance);

impact of lighting associated with the development especially at night;
proximity to residential properties;

impact on the amenity of local residents as number of houses in vicinity
has increased in recent years;

noise impacts particularly when wind blowing in certain direction
(‘clattering’, vehicle reversing alarms);

impact on dust;

mud on roads;

increased HCV movements;

local roads not suitable for HCV movements (speed, pedestrians, wear and
tear);

inaccurate information submitted as part of the planning application (noise
assessment, size of Calf Lane Quarry);

retrospective nature of application;

level of activity on site beyond scope of Certificate of Lawfulness.

62. The above issues will be addressed within the following commentary, except
where identified as not being relevant to the decision.

Page 15


http://www3.hants.gov.uk/mineralsandwaste/sci-2.htm
http://www3.hants.gov.uk/publicnotices/public-notice-publication.htm
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2015/595/article/2/made
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2015/595/article/2/made

Habitats Regulation Assessment [HRA]

63.

64.

65.

66.

The Conservation of Species and Habitats Requlations 2017 (otherwise
known as the ‘Habitats Regulations’) transpose European Directives into UK
law.

In accordance with the Habitats Regulations, Hampshire County Council (as
a ‘competent authority’) must undertake a formal assessment of the
implications of any new projects we may be granting planning permission for
e.g. proposals that may be capable of affecting the qualifying interest
features of the following European designated sites:

e Special Protection Areas [SPAS];

e Special Areas of Conservation [SACs]; and

¢ RAMSARS.

Collectively this assessment is described as ‘Habitats Regulations
Assessment’ [HRA]. The HRA will need to be carried out unless the project
is wholly connected with or necessary to the conservation management of
such sites’ qualifying features.

The HRA screening hereby carried out by the LPA/MWPA considers the
proposed development to have no likely significant effect on the identified
European designated sites due to:

e |Itis notlocated at a distance to be considered to have proximity to
directly impact on the European designated sites;

e The site is not considered to have any functional impact pathways
connecting the proposed works with any European designated sites; and

e The proposal does not have any significant increase on any adverse
impacts the wider site may have.

Climate Change

67.

68.

69.

Hampshire County Council declared a climate change emergency on 17
June 2019. A Climate Change Strategy and Action Plan has since been
adopted by the Council. When it comes to planning decisions, consideration
of the relevant national or local climate change planning policy is of
relevance. The Strategy and Action Plan does not form part of the
development plan so is not material to decision making.

The existing operations at Calf Lane have a CLU which means the principle
of the site’s location and its permitted operations are established.

This proposed development has been subject to consideration of Policy 2
(Climate change — mitigation and adoption) of the HMWP (2013) and
Paragraph 148 of the NPPF (2021). A Climate Change Assessment was not
submitted as part of the application. Therefore, the applications does not
demonstrate how the proposal addresses mitigation or adaption to climate

Page 16


https://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2017/1012/contents/made
http://documents.hants.gov.uk/mineralsandwaste/HampshireMineralsWastePlanADOPTED.pdf
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/1004408/NPPF_JULY_2021.pdf

change. However, there may be some life-cycle benefits from the processing
of waste soils to derive secondary aggregates versus the extraction of
primary aggregates. On the basis of what is proposed, the applicant is
unable to demonstrate how it will mitigate and adapt to climate change to
meet the provisions of Policy 2 (Climate change — mitigation and adoption) of
the HMWP (2013) and the relevant paragraphs of the NPPF (2021).

Commentary

Principle of the development

70.

71.

72.

73.

As mentioned above, the site benefits from a Certificate of Lawfulness (CLU)
and so is a recognised waste management location. The location and its use
for waste management activities, specifically for low level hazardous waste,
is therefore already established. Safeguarding helps protect strategically
important waste management infrastructure against redevelopment and
inappropriate encroachment unless the site is no longer required and the
merits of any such redevelopment outweigh the safeguarding need.

Policy 1 (Sustainable minerals and waste development) of the HMWP (2013)
states that the Hampshire Authorities will take a positive approach to
minerals and waste development that reflects the presumption in favour of
sustainable development contained in the NPPF. The development of the
site will be supporting economic growth by maintaining a supply of recycled
and secondary aggregates required for use in the building industry and in the
construction and/or repair of roads and transport infrastructure. Avoiding the
need for the extraction of primary aggregates (i.e. virgin sand and gravels) is
a significant step in safeguarding natural resources and as such a highly
sustainable form of both minerals and waste development.

The subject picking station and fines screener will improve the efficiency of
the recycling operation and increase separation of materials. The recovered
aggregates will be suitable for use in construction and, where testing result
allow, the fines material used for landfill cover.

Recycled and secondary aggregates play an important role in ensuring a
balanced supply of aggregate for Hampshire. Recycled and secondary
aggregate are products manufactured from recyclables or the by-products of
recovery and treatment processes. They can be produced when wastes
such as construction, demolition and excavation (CDE) wastes are recycled.
They can also be mixed with other minerals and wastes, usually after some
form of processing such as screening, washing or blending to form new
products. Not only does recycled and secondary aggregates provide an
opportunity to recycle and recover inert / CDE wastes but it also provides a
viable alternative to the extraction and use of land-won or marine-won
aggregates. Recycled and secondary aggregates can also be used to blend
with primary aggregates or processed to produce a high-quality recycled
aggregate

Page 17


http://documents.hants.gov.uk/mineralsandwaste/HampshireMineralsWastePlanADOPTED.pdf
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/1004408/NPPF_JULY_2021.pdf

74.

75.

76.

17.

78.

The continuation of material processing at the site is supported by Policy 17
(Aggregate supply) of the HMWP (2013) for the production of an adequate
and steady supply of aggregates which should be augmented by the
provision of 1.0 mtpa of recycled and secondary aggregates. This 1 mtpa is
a minimum capacity level. This is expected to be augmented through the
safeguarding and developing additional infrastructure.

Further capacity to recycle aggregates to help deliver the minimum capacity
requirements set out under Policy 17 is encouraged through Policy 18
(Recycled and secondary aggregates development) of the HMWP (2013).
Policy 18 (Recycled and secondary aggregates) of the HMWP (2013) states
that ‘recycled and secondary aggregate production will be supported by
encouraging investment and further infrastructure to maximise the availability
of alternatives to marine-won and local land-won sand and gravel extraction.
The investment in and improvement of the site’s machinery is therefore
supported by Policy 18 (Recycled and secondary aggregates development).
In addition, paragraph 6.49 of the Plan clearly states that ‘investment and the
provision of improved infrastructure at Hampshire’s existing recycled and
secondary aggregate sites will help to support the maximisation of recycled
and secondary aggregate in Hampshire'. It also states that investment ‘may
also help to facilitate greater production of high quality recycled and
secondary aggregate.

Building on this, Policy 25 (Sustainable waste management) of the HMWP
(2013) seeks to divert 100% of waste generated from landfill and to
maximise the use of existing infrastructure at existing waste sites to co-
locate operations that seek to reduce the disposal of waste and increase the
use of waste materials as a resource. The proposal helps to contribute
towards this goal by encouraging waste to be managed at the highest
achievable level within the waste hierarchy and to reduce the amount of
residual waste that is currently sent to landfill.

Policy 30 (Construction, demolition and excavation wastes) of the HMWP
(2013) is also linked to Policies 17 and 18. Policy 30 states that ‘where there
is a beneficial outcome from the use of inert construction, demolition and
excavation waste in developments, such as the restoration of mineral
workings, landfill engineering, civil engineering and other infrastructure
projects, the use will be supported provided that as far as reasonably
practicable all materials capable of producing high quality recycled
aggregates have been removed for recycling. Development to maximise the
recovery of construction, demolition and excavation waste to produce at
least 1mtpa of high quality recycled/secondary aggregates will be supported.
Policy 30 supports the proposal for the picking station and fines screener to
maximise the recovery of construction, demolition and excavation waste with
the recycling of aggregates achieved as part of the materials processing and
recycling at the site.

Furthermore, paragraph 6.211 of the Plan clearly states that objective in
Hampshire ‘to reuse, recycle and recover as much as possible of the

Page 18



79.

80.

81.

estimated 2.35 million tonnes (mt) of construction, demolition and excavation
(CDE) waste that is generated in Hampshire each year. Construction,
demolition and excavation wastes is mostly made up of inert materials such
as concrete, rubble or soils. This, as already noted, can be processed to
produce a recycled and secondary aggregate.

Like the Minerals and Waste Panning Authority has previously reported with
other applications of a similar nature, the industry is reporting a shift in
demand for recycled and secondary aggregates following the Covid-19
pandemic. Itis also the understanding of the Minerals and Waste Planning
Authority that this supply issue is being seen elsewhere in the south-east (as
reported to the South East England Aggregate Working Party) if not
nationally. This is change in demand is also being replicated for primary
(virgin) aggregates which means there is increased pressure on the industry,
as a whole, to source the amount of aggregates it needs to meet demand.
The ability to recycle material to create a recycled and secondary aggregate
product to meet the demands for aggregates is one of the fundamental
economic benefits of the proposal.

The proposed development is considered to be in accordance with Policies
17 (Aggregate supply — capacity and source), 18 (Recycled and secondary
aggregates development), 25 (Sustainable waste management) and 30
(Construction, demolition and excavation wastes) of the HMWP (2013) and
209 - 217 (Facilitating the sustainable use and supply of minerals) of the
NPPF (2021). The proposal will help to contribute to Hampshire’s supply of
aggregates. Furthermore, the proposal would be in accordance with
Paragraphs 81 and 84 - 85 of the NPPF (2021) all of which encourage the
importance of local business needs the rural economy and the diversification
of this economy.

Whether the proposal is considered to be in accordance with Paragraphs 10
and 11 as well as Policy 1 (Sustainable minerals and waste development)
HMWP (2013) is considered in the concluding section of this commentary,
when all other material matters have been addressed.

Development in the countryside

82.

Policy 5 (Protection of the countryside) of the HMWP (2013) states that
minerals and waste development in the open countryside, outside the
National Parks and Areas of Outstanding Natural Beauty, will not be
permitted unless it is a time-limited mineral extraction or related development
or the nature of the development is related to countryside activities, meets
local needs or requires a countryside or isolated location or the development
provides a suitable reuse of previously developed land, including redundant
farm or forestry buildings and their curtilages or hard standings. The policy
also includes an expectation that the highest standards of design, operation
and restoration will be met and there will be a requirement that it is restored
in the event it is no longer required for minerals and waste use.

Page 19



83.

Even though the proposed development is on a site in a rural setting, the
development of a picking station and fines screener sits within an existing
waste recycling facility with an established use. As such it does not conflict
with provisions of Policy 5 (Protection of the countryside) of the HMWP
(2013).

Visual impact and landscape

84.

85.

86.

87.

88.

Policy 13 (High-quality design of minerals and waste development) of the
HMWP (2013) requires that waste development should not cause an
unacceptable adverse visual impact and should maintain and enhance the
distinctive character of the landscape and Policy 10 (Protecting public health,
safety and amenity) protects residents from significant adverse visual
impact.

Saved Policy GEN 1 (General Development) of the HLPSS (2013) states
that developments will be permitted where they are in keeping with local
character and this includes consideration of scale, design, massing, height,
prominence, layout, landscaping, siting and density.

A Visual Impact Assessment has been submitted as part of the planning
application. It is noted that the subject plant is completely below the height of
the walls of the former quarry site and benefits from a substantial vegetative
screening around the perimeter. No changes to the form of the site (i.e. the
recessed ‘bowl’) or existing vegetative screen are proposed under the
proposal. The County Landscape Architect has no objection to the
development proposal.

Concerns about the visual and landscape impact from representations are
noted. Some comments were made in representations about being able to
see some stockpiles of waste stored at the south of the site. This would
have to be seen when looking directly through the site entrance. The use
and ability to store and process waste materials on the site is not pertinent to
the current application. The picking station and fines screener are not visible
from outside of the site.

The visual and landscape impact of the proposal is acceptable and
considered to be in accordance with Policies 10 (Protecting public health,
safety and amenity) and 13 (High-quality design of minerals and waste
development) of the HMWP (2013) and Saved Policy GEN 1 (General
Development) of the HLPSS (2020).

Cultural and Archaeological Heritage

89.

Policy 7 (Conserving the historic environment and heritage assets) of the
HMWP (2013) requires minerals and waste development to protect and,
wherever possible, enhance Hampshire’s historic environment and heritage
assets (designated and non-designated), including their settings unless it is

Page 20



90.

91.

demonstrated that the need for and benefits of the development decisively
outweigh these interests.

The County Archaeologist did not object to the proposal and indicated that
there would be no archaeological impact as it was in a former quarry site.

The proposal is considered to be in accordance with Policy 7 (Conserving
the historic environment and heritage assets) of the HMWP (2013).

Ecology

92.

93.

Policy 3 (Protection of habitats and species) of the HMWP (2013) sets out a
requirement for minerals and waste development to not have a significant
adverse effect on, and where possible, should enhance, restore or create
designated or important habitats and species. The policy sets out a list of
sites, habitats and species which will be protected in accordance with the
level of their relative importance. The policy states that development which
is likely to have a significant adverse impact upon the identified sites,
habitats and species will only be permitted where it is judged that the merits
of the development outweigh any likely environmental damage. The policy
also sets out a requirement for appropriate mitigation and compensation
measures where development would cause harm to biodiversity interests.

The County Ecologist were notified of the development. Since the
development is within an existing waste processing site and former quarry,
there are no ecology implications. The proposal will not impact the Rye
Common Site of Importance for Nature Conservation (SINC) to the north.
The proposal will not disturb any of the existing vegetated perimeter around
the site. The proposal is in accordance with Policy 3 (Protection of habitats
and species) of the HMWP (2013).

Impact on amenity and health

94.

95.

96.

Policy 10 (Protecting public health, safety and amenity) of the HMWP (2013)
requires that any development should not cause adverse public health and
safety impacts, and unacceptable adverse amenity impacts. The policy
specifically is states that they ‘should not cause unacceptable noise, dust,
lighting, vibration, or odour’.

Policy NBE11 (Pollution) of the HLPSS (2020) states that developments will
be supported provided it does not give rise to, or would be subject to,
unacceptable levels of pollution (including cumulative effects); or b) it is
satisfactorily demonstrated that any adverse impacts of pollution, either
arising from the proposed development or impacting on proposed sensitive
development or the natural environment will be adequately mitigated or
otherwise minimised to an acceptable level.

Saved Policy GEN 1 (General Development) of the HLPSS (2020) states
that developments will be permitted where they avoid any material loss of

Page 21



97.

98.

amenity to existing and adjoining residential, commercial, recreational,
agricultural or forestry uses, due to noise, disturbance, noxious fumes, dust,
pollution or traffic generation, and avoid the installation of visually damaging
lighting.

Similarly, Saved Policy GEN 6 (Noisy/un-neighbourly developments) of the
Hart Local Plan HLPSS (2020) considers impacts of noise, noxious uses,
unsuitable traffic. It states developments will only be permitted where the
site is not located where the proposal would have a serious adverse effect
on the amenities of existing housing and other sensitive uses such as
schools, or the recreational amenity of quiet areas of countryside. Proposals
that incorporate adequate noise abatement measures to alleviate any
material loss in amenity would be permitted.

Specific impacts addressed in this policy that are relevant to the subject
application are considered below.

Light pollution

99.

100.

101.

102.

The applicant has submitted a Lighting Assessment showing the location of
lighting required for operational purposes within the site. This in part is to
facilitate the movement of materials around the site for them to be fed into
the plant subject to this application.

Concerns over the impact of lighting were raised in representations and
these are noted. The Hart Borough Council Environmental Health Officer
(EHO) noted that light pollution for them the plant should not spill beyond the
boundary of the site. Due to distance of the nearest dwellings from the site,
and the form and its recessed nature of the site no light intrusion from site is
be expected though some upward lighting may be visible.

However, the EHO has recommended a condition that requires the operator
to switch off any lighting within the site outside of operational hours and this
is included in Appendix A. The applicant has stated that entrance lighting is
operated on a timer to allow for safe arrival and departure from the site. As
this entrance lighting is associated with the operation of the site itself and not
related to the operation of the subject plant specifically it is outside the scope
of any lighting conditions proposed as part of this permission.

On the basis of the lighting plan and proposed condition, the proposal is in
accordance 10 (Protecting public health, safety and amenity) of the HMWP
(2013), and Policy NBE11 (Pollution) and Saved Policy GEN 1 (General
Development) of the Hart Local Plan (Strategy Sites) 2032 with regards to
the impact of lighting.

Noise

103.

Concerns over noise and associated amenity impacts on nearby properties
were raised in representations and these are noted. The applicant has
submitted a Noise Assessment including measurements and modelling of
the operational plant. The Noise Assessment concluded that ‘the predictions

Page 22



104.

105.

106.

107.

108.

demonstrate that the picking line and plant are of low impact at the nearest
and most affected noise sensitive receptor’. The noise assessment includes
associated use of mobile plant for feeding of material into the picking station
or fines screener.

An initial review of the noise assessment by the Hart Borough Council
Environmental Health Officer (EHO) lead to a request for additional
clarifications on the methodology and conclusions. This was provided by the
applicant and the EHO has confirmed that he is satisfied with the responses.
During the time that the application was being processed, the EHO also
undertook scheduled and unannounced visits to the site and immediate
vicinity to understand the impact of the plant itself. Any decision by the
MWPA will have to be taken in the context of the Noise Assessment
submitted with the application demonstrating that the subject picking station
and fines screener will only result in a low impact.

The EHO has stated they have no objection with a condition requiring a

Noise Management Plan for the site be prepared and submitted. The Noise

Management Plan would need to include:

e how often the plant will be maintained, serviced and repaired;

¢ the optimal operating conditions and capacity;

e any additional noise mitigation measures required such as “white noise”
reversing bleepers for the loading and unloading activities; and

e a complaints handling procedure.

The operator may also choose to implement additional mitigation without
direction from the MWPA although depending on its nature, permission from
the MWPA may be required.

As part of the application process, the applicant has submitted further
information to the satisfaction of the EHO which addresses maintenance of
the subject plant and the existing mitigation installed. However, further detail
regarding the complaint handling procedure is still required. The complaints
procedure is expected to include:

e A description of how the site can be contacted (e.g. email and telephone
number provided to neighbouring residents) in the event of a complaint.

e How the complaint will be recorded and reporting back on the
investigation including any remedial steps taken.

e Process and time period for investigating complaints.

The EHO has noted that a robust complaint procedure has often proved
successful in addressing issues regarding neighbour operator relations.
While the MWPA has in the past recommended liaison panels in situations
where friction between operators and neighbours may exist, in this instance
it is felt the complaints procedure is sufficient if the operator follows the
approve procedures. If required, the MWPA would seek to establish a
liaison panel following the decision.

Page 23



109.

110.

111.

112.

113.

114.

To ensure noise management is addressed comprehensively in one
document, a condition regarding the noise management plan is still included
in its entirety although the aspects addressed already can be included. This
is condition included in Appendix A.

Some additional mitigation of the noise from the picking station has been
installed since the Noise Assessment was undertaken. The operator has
placed additional acoustic barriers around the rotating fines screen in the
picking station which was observed as the likely cause of a noise complaint.
Details of these barriers have been provided by the applicant and as such
are considered part of the subject picking station plant design. Additionally,
following responses received on the application, a ‘white noise’ reverse
alarm that was previously installed on the mobile plant used to load the
picking station or fines screener has been replaced with a lower volume,
direction, tonal alarm. The tonal alarm is only audible if directly behind the
vehicle. One respondent has noted this latter change has improved that
aspect of the noise nuisance from the site. Typically, the MWPA would
recommend ‘white noise’ type reversing alarm, however in the context of the
Calf Lane Quarry, the alternative alarm recently installed appears a
satisfactory. A condition covering this aspect of the use of the plant is
included in Appendix A.

Existing noise mitigation measures will be required to remain in place as a
minimum.

Many public responses received included concerns regarding noise from the
site. There is inevitably some noise that will be produced from the
movement of plant in organising stockpiles, and delivery and loading
materials on to vehicles that are associated with the general allowed
operations of the site and are not material considerations of the subject
application. However, the recommended conditions do allow for greater
control of noise from major activities from the site subject to this current
application.

Some responses raised concerns about the Noise Assessment methodology
and its representativeness to all properties on Rye Common in the vicinity of
Calf Lane. As stated above, the EHO asked for clarifications on the
methodology and was satisfied with the responses received from the
applicant.

Given the findings of the Noise Assessment alongside the proposed
conditions, the proposal is considered to be accordance with Policy 10
(Protecting public health, safety and amenity) of the HMWP (2013), and
Policy NBE11 (Pollution), Saved Policy GEN 1 (General Development) and
Saved Policy GEN 6 (Noisy/un-neighbourly developments) of HLPSS (2020)
in relation to noise.

Page 24



Dust
115. The site has an existing dust suppression system and no external dust
impacts for the operation of the picking station of fines plat are expected.

116. Some public representations have stated that dust created by vehicles
traveling along Calf lane is a nuisance and these are noted. However, it is
the MWPA view that is not related to the operations of the picking station
and fines screener under consideration.

117. The dust impact of the proposal is in accordance with Policy 10 (Protecting
public health, safety and amenity) of the HMWP (2013), and Saved Policy
GEN 1 (General Development) of the HLPSS (2020).

Potential pollution associated with the development

118. National Planning Practice Guidance states that Planning Authorities should
assume that other regulatory regimes will operate effectively rather than
seek to control any processes, health and safety issues or emissions
themselves where these are subject to approval under other regimes
(Paragraph 050 Reference ID: 28-050-20141016)

119. Planning and permitting decisions are separate but closely linked. Planning
permission determines if a development is an acceptable use of the land.
Permitting determines if an operation can be managed on an ongoing basis
to prevent or minimise pollution.

120. The site already has an Environmental Permit albeit an older one with a
Management from 2014 that addresses control of the operations and
pollutant on the site. However, there are minimal controls for noise nuisance
in the existing permit making it all the more appropriate for noise related
conditions to be added under any granting of planning permission.

Highways impact

121. Policy 12 (Managing traffic) of the HMWP (2013) requires minerals and
waste development to have a safe and suitable access to the highway
network and where possible minimise the impact of its generated traffic
through the use of alternative methods of transportation. It also requires
highway improvements to mitigate any significant adverse effects on
highway safety, pedestrian safety, highway capacity and environment and
amenity.

122. Concerns over the potential increase in HCVs and the concerns over the use
of local roads as a result of the development are acknowledged. However,
the operation of the picking station and fines screener will not generate traffic
in itself. The applicant has stated that no increase to current traffic levels is
proposed although the current traffic levels are not stated.

123. The Local Highways Authority has no objection to the change in design of

the picking station as it is stated that the operations and capacity will not
change as a result therefore there will be no increase in traffic.

Page 25


http://planningguidance.communities.gov.uk/blog/guidance/waste/regulatory-regimes/

124.

125.

126.

127.

Under the existing Certificate of Lawfulness access to the site by HCVs is
identified and so allowed separate of whether the picking station and fines
plant is located on the site or not. It has been asserted in representations
that the level of traffic accessing the site is linked to the operational
efficiencies the subject plant allows over previous picking stations approved
for the site or earlier methods of sorting material on the site floor. A material
change in the external impacts of HCVs over the number and type specified
in the Certificate of Lawfulness would need to be demonstrated for a new
planning permission to be required and that is outside the scope of this
application.

The principle of the use of a more efficient picking station on the site has
previously been approved in albeit in a different location on the site and
without the additional fines screener.

Issues raised in representations regarding the wear and tear, mud on the
highway and the speeding vehicles are matters for the Local Highways
Authority or Police respectively.

As the operation and placement of the subject picking station does not in
itself control the number of vehicles accessing the site (this is a matter
addressed by the Certificate of Lawfulness), the proposal is found to be in
accordance with Policy 12 (Managing traffic) of the HMWP (2013).

Restoration

128.

129.

130.

Policy 9 (Restoration of minerals and waste developments) of the HMWP
(2013) requires temporary minerals and waste development to be restored to
beneficial after-uses consistent with the development plan. Restoration of
minerals and waste developments should be in keeping with the character
and setting of the local area, and should contribute to the delivery of local
objectives for habitats, biodiversity or community use where these are
consistent with the development plan. It also indicates that restoration of
mineral extraction and landfill sites should be phased throughout the life of
the development.

The scale of restoration to the full quarry site is limited to the scope of the
subject application. However, the equipment subject to this application can
be required to be removed and a condition to this effect has been included.
A condition is therefore recommended that requiring the removal of the
picking station and fines screener if the use site as recognised by the
Certificate of Lawfulness ceases. Restoration of the entire site is outside of
the scope of the subject of this planning application.

With the recommended condition, the proposal is considered to be in

accordance with Policy 9 (Restoration of minerals and waste developments)
of the HMWP (2013).

Page 26



Retrospective nature of the development

131.

132.

133.

As previously stated, the picking station and fines screener is already
installed on the site and has been operational.

A complaint was received by County Council Monitoring and Enforcement
officers regarding noise at the site that discrepancies in the design and
location of the plant were observed by Officers. At that point, the applicant
was requested to regularise the development and thereafter submitted this
planning application.

The retrospective nature of this planning application is not a material
consideration to the determination.

Planning conditions

134. As mentioned above, a picking station of similar scale to the one in the

subject application was previously approved in Planning Permission
17/00007/HCC. Conditions that were necessary for that development have
been recommended again for this development. This was also requested by
Hart District Council as a condition of their not objecting. As the picking
station and fines screener are already in place this the commencement
condition previously recommended has not been included.

Conclusions

135. Itis considered that the proposal would be in accordance with the relevant

policies of the adopted Hampshire Minerals and Waste Plan (HMWP) (2013)
and the Hart Local Plan (Strategy and Sites) (2020). The picking station and
fines screener will contribute to the recycling of construction, demolition, and
excavation waste, and in doing so contribute to a steady and adequate
supply of secondary aggregates for Hampshire (Policies 17, 18, 25 and 30).
The proposal will assist in more efficient separation and diversion of
recyclable material from landfill waste (Policy 25). The operation will occur
within the setting of an existing site that is safeguarded by the policies of the
HMWP (2013) (Policy 26). The proposal will also contribute to the rural
economy. It has been satisfactorily shown that the picking station and fines
screener will not cause unacceptable adverse impacts to public health and
safety, or amenity (including noise and lighting) (Policy 10). There will be no
unacceptable adverse visual impacts (Policies 10 and 13).

Recommendation

136. Therefore, it is recommended that permission be GRANTED subject to the

conditions in Appendix A.

Appendices:
Appendix A — Conditions

Page 27


https://planning.hants.gov.uk/Planning/Display/17/00007/HCC

Appendix B — Committee Plan
Appendix C — Layout Plan
Appendix D — Plant elevations

Other documents relating to this application:
https://planning.hants.gov.uk/Planning/Display/20/02979/HCC

Page 28


https://planning.hants.gov.uk/Planning/Display/20/02979/HCC

REQUIRED CORPORATE AND LEGAL INFORMATION:

Links to the Strategic Plan

Hampshire maintains strong and sustainable economic | No
growth and prosperity:

People in Hampshire live safe, healthy and independent | No
lives:

People in Hampshire enjoy arich and diverse No
environment:
People in Hampshire enjoy being part of strong, No

inclusive communities:

OR

This proposal does not link to the Strategic Plan but, nevertheless, requires a
decision because:

the proposal is an application for planning permission and requires determination
by the County Council in its statutory role as the minerals and waste or local
planning authority.

Section 100 D - Local Government Act 1972 - background documents

The following documents discuss facts or matters on which this report, or an
important part of it, is based and have been relied upon to a material extent in
the preparation of this report. (NB: the list excludes published works and any
documents which disclose exempt or confidential information as defined in
the Act.)

Document Location

20/02979/HCC Hampshire County Council
HRO78

Calf Lane, Rye Common, Odiham Hook RG29

1HU

(Proposed picking station and fines

machinery)

Page 29




1.

EQUALITIES IMPACT ASSESSMENTS:

Equality Duty

The County Council has a duty under Section 149 of the Equality Act 2010
(‘the Act’) to have due regard in the exercise of its functions to the need to:

Eliminate discrimination, harassment and victimisation and any other
conduct prohibited by or under the Act with regard to the protected
characteristics as set out in section 4 of the Act (age, disability, gender
reassignment, marriage and civil partnership, pregnancy and maternity,
race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation);

Advance equality of opportunity between persons who share a relevant
protected characteristic within section 149(7) of the Act (age, disability,
gender reassignment, pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex
and sexual orientation) and those who do not share it;

Foster good relations between persons who share a relevant protected
characteristic within section 149(7) of the Act (see above) and persons who
do not share it.

Due regard in this context involves having due regard in particular to:

The need to remove or minimise disadvantages suffered by persons
sharing a relevant protected characteristic that are connected to that
characteristic;

- Take steps to meet the needs of persons sharing a relevant protected

characteristic that are different from the needs of persons who do not share
it;
Encourage persons sharing a relevant protected characteristic to

participate in public life or in any other activity in which participation by such
persons is disproportionally low.

Officers considered the information provided by the applicant, together with
the response from consultees and other parties, and determined that the
proposal would have no material impact on individuals or identifiable groups
with protected characteristics. Accordingly, no changes to the proposal were
required to make it acceptable in this regard.

Page 30



Appendix A

CONDITIONS

Operational

1.

The picking station and associated plant or machinery shall only be operated
between the following hours: 0700-1700 Monday to Friday and 0700-1300
Saturday. There shall be no working on Sundays or recognised Public
Holidays.

Reason: In the interests of local amenity in accordance with Policies 10
(Protecting public health, safety and amenity) and 12 (Managing traffic) of
the Hampshire Minerals & Waste Plan (2013).

The development hereby approved shall only be used ancillary to the use of
the site approved by Certificate of Lawfulness 08/03309/CMA. The
development shall only be operated in accordance with all terms, conditions
and Schedules relating to that Certificate of Lawfulness.

Reason: To ensure that the development is consistent with the use of the
land as approved by Certificate of Lawfulness 08/03309/CMA.

Noise

All vehicles, plant and machinery operated by the site operator as part of, or
servicing the operations of, the picking station or fines screener shall be
maintained in accordance with the manufacturers' specification at all times
and shall be fitted with and use effective silencers. Vehicles and mobile plant
shall be fitted with white noise reversing alarms unless an alternative is
approved by the Waste Planning Authority on the basis of it being less
audible and less intrusive to receptors outside the site boundary.

Reason: To minimise noise disturbance from operations at the site in
accordance with Policy 10 (Protecting public health, safety and amenity) of
the Hampshire Minerals & Waste Plan (2013).

Within one month of the date of this permission, a Noise Management Plan

shall be submitted to the Minerals and Waste Planning Authority for approval

in writing. The plan shall include:

a. noise sources associated with operation of the picking station and fines
screener

b. how often the picking station and plant will be maintained, serviced and
repaired,;

Page 31



Appendix A

c. specify any additional noise mitigation measures that have been
implemented since the field measurements were taken for the noise
assessment including replacement of reversing alarms and acoustic
barriers around any fines screener as detailed in the ‘Noise
Management Plan and lighting information’ submitted 21/09/2021);

d. a complaints handling procedure including:

I description of how the site can be contacted (e.g. email and
telephone number provided to neighbouring residents) in the
event of a complaint;

il. how the complaint will be recorded and reporting back on the
investigation including any remedial steps taken;

iii. process and time period for investigating complaints.

Reason: To minimise noise disturbance from operations at the site in
accordance with Policy 10 (Protecting public health, safety and amenity) of
the Hampshire Minerals & Waste Plan (2013).

Lighting

5.

Lighting within the site shall be in accordance with the ‘Lighting Assessment’;
‘Lighting Assessment Plan’ ref:248/02-1 dated 9 September 2020; and
‘Noise Management Plan and lighting information’ submitted 9 September
2021. The site shall not be lit outside of the operating hours stated in
condition 2 above.

Reason: To control the impact on landscape and visual amenity and ensure
that the development meets Policy 10 (Protecting public health, safety and
amenity) of the Hampshire Minerals & Waste Plan (2013).

Restoration

In the event that the use of the land recognised by Certificate of Lawfulness
08/03309/CMA is considered by the Minerals and Waste Planning Authority
to have permanently ceased, the development hereby permitted shall be
removed from the site and the land upon which it stood restored to its
previous condition within 3 months of the date the Minerals and Waste
Planning Authority determines the use to have permanently ceased.

Reason: To ensure the development is in accordance with Policies 5

(Protection of the countryside) and 9 (Restoration of Minerals and Waste
Developments) of the Hampshire Minerals & Waste Plan (2013).

Page 32



Appendix A

Plans

The development hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with the

following approved plans:

248/02-1 ‘Proposed site plan’ dated 9 September 2020;

248/02-2 ‘Application area plan’ dated 28 September 2020;

248/03 ‘Picking stations and screens’ dated 14 September 2020; CPS-
809IssueB ‘Majorette Fines Screen’ dated 8 September 2020;
248/01RevA ‘Site location plan’ dated 10 September 2020; and
248/02-1 ‘Lighting Assessment’ dated 9 September 2020;

Reason: For the avoidance of doubt and in the interests of proper planning.

Note to Applicants

1.

In determining this planning application, the Waste Planning Authority has
worked with the applicant in a positive and proactive manner in accordance
with the requirement in the National Planning Policy Framework (2021), as
set out in the Town and Country Planning (Development Management
Procedure) (England) Order 2015.

This decision does not purport or convey any approval or consent which may
be required under the Building Regulations or any other Acts, including
Byelaws, orders or Regulations made under such acts

For the purposes of matters relating to this decision Heavy Commercial
Vehicles (HCVs) are defined as vehicles over 3.5 tonne un-laden).

The operator is encouraged to extend the noise complaints procedure to be

approved under Condition 4 to address operations and impacts of the site
more widely.

Page 33



This page is intentionally left blank



75 150
[ I
4

300 M

i A PR YA =

g Location Plan

Legend
Application Areal

7‘\\"\ | AYAY. -—.-.-"ﬁ Cy’ Dn .
- l:/ \Q-—--ﬂ\ 2 -

s 3 - ; SR TG
pler’s W~ e -y
ell 44 Little'Rye . i

I[’:'I’ . — - ‘
t bl Rarm =~—"" Grqat F'{y

5 Farm
S) Iy 7 k\_;

\ \ e— » . | R \ p

J \, !
,,”. —_ Pits |
‘ 7 . ;‘ 4 -
& (dis)| (7 < Westfiel
Row

| A7 ~__West Field _
| Couag‘é"-)[:

Contains Ordnance Survey data © Crown copyright and database right 2016 3

i 1 | ad 3 11

", r 8

Proposed picking station and fines
machinery at Calf Lane, Rye Common
Odiham, Hool RGV29 1HU
Application No: 20/02979/HCC

Site Ref: HR078

Drawn by: Strategic Planning

Regulatory Committee

T

Date 20 October 2021
= Hampshire
@ County Council

Economy, Transport and Environment

1:6,000

Page 35




This page is intentionally left blank



Application Area
6582m?

Other Land Under the
Applicant's Confrol

Retained Vegetation

e

Site
Enfrance

150000N

Existing
Weighbridge

Existing
Office

. 93.82

Concrete

Picking
Station and
Screens

Sugby

,
=

Gulley

*
©
&
w
&

149900N

©
=
o
~
\

2\

+ 94.

o’
KK
0’0
e,
0"
4
34
0‘0‘«
93929,
(X

SRRKKS
2020 See%

Q

02020205,

>

o
S 0::
)
S

%

2
3
Y
Dot
X
Q

R

RS
RIS
02000 S0
RGLRIKRK
o%e%e%e%. %
ZRRRS
AR
KLY
S ovetels
X255
s,

)

5%
9. 0.0. 0.

2558
XXX
ose 4

Waste
Stockpile

rev. - |date: - details: -

The Old Dairy
Yanworth

AN
A Cheltenham
% ;Igr C O ryl U S Gloucestershire
S . GL543LQ
Planning &
D\ A

Environmental Ltd. tel: 01285 721072
CG Comley

+ 104.73

client:

+ 104.91 , 104.95

e _— GOt

—
T~
~.
™~
D

[
-,

project:

Calf Lane, Rye
Common

fitle:

Proposed
Site Plan

—

20m 30 m 40 m 50 m
Scale Bar
T —

[ | | Pa

Scdle: date: Grawn by © Checked by: |size:
1:500 09/09/20 WP AW A3

(1]

37

al
I

Project ref : dwg no: rev:
Reproduced by permission of OrdnanceSurvey on behalf of HMSO. © Crown Copyright.
Allrights reserved. Licence No. 100045777. ALL LEVELS ABOVE ORDNANCE DATUM 248 248/02‘ ] -




This page is intentionally left blank



Date: Issue: Description: Drawn:|Authorised:
08-09-20| P. Issued for comments. PG
PG
PG
. 14810
Majorette Blower
Screen Magnet
/ Feeder
(=1
(=1
(=
<+
(=]
o)
N
—
4208 | 2990
. 13634
(@) ﬁ—ffffzﬁzﬂiﬂ ﬁ*ff—f———i(ﬁlffffia_{ Magnet Blower____
® \ “ \ Majorette “ \ —
w ‘ 3 Screen Inclined
o) / Feeder |Conveyor
|
B: P |
e \
T \
-
o / _— O
= i - 2
.20 / 6“00/// g [vel
) —
2 -
=l —
< _—
=]
—
—
~
)
I30)
Validated: Customer: Project I.D: Majorette Fines Screen BAUGHAN BARREL SCREENS Scale: N.T.S Drawing Title: PROPOSED PLAN VIEW
ALL MILD STEEL GRADE 43A TO BS4360 Project Address: T-BA OAK FARM Tolerance: +/- 10
ALL WELDS MINIMUM 6mm CONTINUOUS FILLET UNLESS STATED DIFFERENT. UPPER BODDINGTON [Drawn: PG|
AU\f BOLTS GRADE 8.8 DAVENTRY Check ld' Drawing No: Issue:
MINOR ERECTION DAMAGE MADE GOOD WITH HIGH BUILD PRIMER / PAINT. NORTHANTS ecked: CPS 809 B
Director NN11 6DW Date: 08/09/2020 -




This page is intentionally left blank



ACCESS

ROOF

STAIRS ROOF
COVER COVER
'd Id I <EEEEEEEEEE NN 7; i
ol w
ol !
o|! !
EEERE Ny 1
MAMMOTH LOW LEVEL
SCREEN FEEDER
LIGHT HERRSN!
WASTE X
S | | FINE WASTE
o L/\J ACCESS STAIRS
v 3000 3000 3000 \ DIVIDING | 3000 3000 3000 3000 3000
PANELS
PLAN
ROOF ] ROOF
Secondary cover Primary Blower Waste Chutes COVER
Blower Magnet / Low Level Feeder
ﬁ H o= u ‘ H H“ “ HH!WWH ‘ i [T ITTIT [T I1 11T TIILT 1T TITTTINTIT [T TITIT 1T [ TT [T T
Hi /
| i = !
;JU Reversable U ill j 7, \
Lo . - . T 00 —_
Q Conveyor L |7 T PR T ONT ] [ 0 .
/ c . O
AN T~ o Q y | ?‘9)
= 2 = |
™ \ ™ }
|
1
I I I I 1 I
| I Il i I I I Il I I \\ < s g !
| | H | | ) 3000 !l 3000 I 3000 I 3000 Il 3000 | Dividing panels |
| | ;; I | Light Waste ‘ ! ! ! ! ' 7000 deep |
! | 3000 i 3000 13000 | 1
i Dividing panels i
! 6000 deep 48800 }
SECTIONAL
ELEVATION
rev: - |date: - details: -
Om 3m 6m 9m 12m 15m Scale Bar
The OId Dairy
t-:i:i:i 1: 150 Yonworin
corylus
Planning & cls3a
Environmental Ltd. tel: 01285 721072
CG Comley
project:
Calf Lane, Rye
Common
Picking Stations
and Screens
scale: date: drawn by : checked by: size:
1:500 14/09/20 WP AW A3
Project ref : dwg no: rev:
Aiights reservats. Licence No. 100045777, ALL LEVELS ABGVE ORONANGE DATOM = 248 248/03 -




This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 Minutes of previous meeting
	6 Calf Lane, Odiham
	Appendix B - Location Plan
	Appendix C - Site Layout Plan
	Sheets and Views
	248-02-1


	Appendix D - Fines Screener Elevations
	Sheets and Views
	01


	Appendix D - Picking Station Elevations
	Sheets and Views
	248-03




